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Sll]dpl' Law 2374 Post Rd Suite 201 20 Cabot Blvd Suite 300 (401) 739-9690 D-:LD
Assocnatesm Warwick, Rl 02886 Mansfield, MA 02048 sinapilaw.com

August 21, 2023

VIA EMAIL ONLY
Melissa Cordeiro

Town Clerk

Town of Bristol

c/o mcordeiro@bristolri.gov
Ten Court Street

Bristol, R1 02809

Re: Our Client (s): Mancini Beverage

Matter: Objection to license transfer of:

Leah Roberge for Roberge Enterprises, LLC.
d/b/a Rivers & Rhodes
License Address: 382 Thames Street Unit 1

Dear Clerk:

The undersigned and this firm represent the above referred to clients. On behalf them, we object to
the above referred transfer because the licensee owed our client(s):

Mancini Beverage: $1,366.17

This debt was incurred in the operation of this licensee’s business premises located in your
municipality. Accordingly, in accordance with the provisions of Section 3-5-19 of the General Laws
of Rhode Island (1956), as amended, the undersigned objects to this proposed liquor license transfer,
scheduled for hearing on the above date unless this indebtedness is paid to our client(s) in full.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, if you have any questions, please to do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
Aeges 0. Wi

Gregory A. Mancini
GAM/gam

cc: Client(s), via email

TOWN COUNCIL

“

SEP 13 2023

__MEETING




A Slndpl. Law 2374 Post Rd Suite 201 20 Cabot Blvd Suite 300 (401) 739-9690
=1 Associates.. Warwick, RI 02886 Mansfield, MA 02048 sinapilaw.com

August 21, 2023

VIA EMAIL ONLY
Melissa Cordeiro
Town Clerk

Town of Bristol

c/o mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

Ten Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809

Re: Our Client (s): Horizon Beverage

Matter: Objection to license transfer of: Leah Roberge for Roberge Enterprises, LLC.
d/b/a Rivers & Rhodes
License Address: 382 Thames Street Unit 1

Dear Clerk:

The undersigned and this firm represent the above referred to clients. On behalf them, we object to
the above referred transfer because the licensee owed our client(s):

Horizon Beverage: $1,416.34.

This debt was incurred in the operation of this licensee’s business premises located in your
municipality. Accordingly, in accordance with the provisions of Section 3-5-19 of the General Laws
of Rhode Island (1956), as amended, the undersigned objects to this proposed liquor license transfer,
scheduled for hearing on the above date unless this indebtedness is paid to our client(s) in full.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, if you have any questions, please to do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
Aigrin 0. Vipmeins

Gregory A. Mancini
GAM/gam
cc: Client(s), via email

TOWN COUNCIL
SEP 13 2023
MEETING

};{s:a_u,qc;i



